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Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Indian River State College, licensee of domestic fixed satellite Earth Station
E030356, Fort Pierce, Florida, we hereby notify the Commission that the licensee’s name has
changed from Indian River Community College to Indian River State College. Please note
that this is a change in the licensee’s name only and does not reflect a change in the control,
ownership or corporate structure of the licensee.

Accordingly, we respectfully request that the Commission update its records and IBFS to
reflect this information.

Should any questions arise regarding this matter, please feel free to contact this office.

Very truly yours,
Barry S. Persh
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